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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:37 PM

To: 'Justin Wong'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Arrange for survey - Acc on 15.10.2018 invlg GBB 6745 K & XB 6604 Z

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed repairer agreed survey on 16/10/2018. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Justin Wong [mailto:justin.wong@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:24 PM 

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Arrange for survey - Acc on 15.10.2018 invlg GBB 6745 K & XB 6604 Z 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Kindly assist with PRS. 

 

Please note that OI (XB6604Z) non-reporting. 

 

 

Regards,  

Justin Wong  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender i
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From: Lily [mailto:bhlim@procarcare.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 5:15 PM 

To: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg> 

Subject: Arrange for survey - Acc on 15.10.2018 invlg GBB 6745 K & XB 6604 Z 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Please refer to attached and arrange for survey 

Vehicle is in workshop 

 

Regards, 

 

Lily LIM 

Claims Advisory 

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd 

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716 

T: +65 6741 5336  |  F: +65 6741 7208 

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg  

W: www.procarcare.com.sg  

 

 
 

*With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. You 

may now reach us at our new email addresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We look forward to your continued support. 
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